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Sir,-

With reference

Mr.W.M.Graham, as to the ^
G.C.F.P.

Kaneack in the S.W.¬

inform you that it is propa....

portion of the 8.E.£ Sec.4 lying last xxx

and containing one acre more or less and the [?]

parcels is completed to be 112 acres more or less,

1.41 ac. previously sold to the Town and O.41 ao. is

deviation on the South limit being excluded.

Your obedient servant,

L.V.Andrew Esq., Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

Clerk,Town of Kamsack,

Kamaack, Saak.

3.8. (R.G. 10, Volume 5816)
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